
Hvizdak, Tom J 

From: Evans, Bill J 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 12, 2000 3:05PM 
Huntoon, Lori 

Subject: 
Importance: 

Lori: 

Resolution of Priority Cases 
. High 

., 

There are several high priority cases in the West Central Region that cannot proceed until we hear from you. We 
need a response/decision from Commerce on the following cases: 

2. Countryside Coop, Mondovi 
-In response to 5000 gallons of gasoline on the water table, DNR and Commerce hydro geologists met and 
prepared a tentative plan for allowing product recovery to commence without bidding. On September 5, you took 
the case to determine if the amount available for emergency response should be extended, and no action has 
occurred since. 

3. Colonial Standard 
-I am still waiting for you to get back to me to resolve the bid dispute on this case, which I forwarded to you on 
August2. 

This is to inform you that if we can't work out an acceptable resolution to these cases by October 31, then we 
need to elevate the decision to Bill Morrissey and Mark Giesfeldt. The delays in addressing these cases have 
become problematic and are exacerbating what I feel is an ineffective process. We need to move these forward in 
order to serve the needs of our customers, the environment and the citizens of the State of Wisconsin! 

Bill Evans 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program Supervisor 
Department of Natural Resources 
West Central Region - Eau Claire 
(715) 839-3710 
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